

Kathleen Fitzgerald, Director Chris Hellwig, Health Officer

TOWNSHIP OF HAMILTON

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, RECREATION, SENIORS, AND VETERANS SERVICES

DIVISION OF HEALTH - 2100 Greenwood Avenue, Hamilton, NJ 08609 *Office (609) 890-3828 *Fax (609) 890-6093

Inventory of Support Services

Details: This inventory of services includes resources for Hamilton Township residents to utilize and reference. This list includes Township, County and State level resources aimed to support the social, emotional and physical health needs of our community. This list was last updated on 3/20/2023, information is subject to change.

If you are experiencing an immediate medical emergency, please call 9-1-1.

Other Important Hotlines/Helplines:

- **2-1-1:** 24/7 free, confidential and multilingual support and referral services on topics such as food, housing, health, mental health, substance use, childcare, legal and income. Visit www.nj211.org for more information.
- 9-8-8: 24/7 National Suicide and Crisis Lifeline (call, text and chat: 988lifeline.org/)
- For a list of state toll-free Hotlines and Information Helplines please visit: www.state.nj.us/humanservices/staff/hotlines/

Contents

Community Centers and Hamilton Township Services	3
COVID-19 Information	5
Food Assistance Financial Food Assistance Programs	6
Financial Food Assistance Programs	6
Local Food Banks/Pantries	7
Meal Service Programs	10
Health Insurance and Social Service Resources	11
Housing Support and Resources	
Maternal and Child Health Resources	14
Mental Health and Addiction Resources	17
Charity Care and Free Clinics	19
Dental Care	
Family Planning / STI* / HIV Resources	21
Urgent Care	23
Transportation Services	24
Websites to Access Health Information	26

Click on the category above to go directly to that page.



Community Centers and Hamilton Township Services

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Bromley Neighborhood Civic Center (CYO)	 Community Center offering a food pantry, youth programming, computer lab and community events and programming. 	Address: 1801 E State St, Hamilton, NJ, 08609 Phone: 609-587-8100	www.cyobromley.org/
John O. Wilson Hamilton Neighborhood Center	 Community center offering community support services, programs and activities, food pantry and youth programs. Site for the Senior Nutrition Program. 	Address: 169 Wilfred Avenue, Hamilton, NJ 08610 Phone: 609-393-6480 Email: info@jowilsoncenter.org	https://jowilsoncenter.org/
Hamilton Township Division of Health (HDoH)	 The Division of Health is responsible for the program areas of public health nursing, environmental health, vital statistics, licensing, administration, animal control, sheltering, and adoptions. Call ahead to best serve you! Nursing: Child Health Clinic, STI Clinic, Public Immunization Clinics and Health Screenings Environmental: Conducts inspections and responds to well, air, water and septic complaints Vital Statistics: Marriage Licenses and Certificates, Birth Certificates, Death Certificates Animal Shelter: Dog Licenses, sheltering, adoptions, animal control 	HDoH: Address: 2100 Greenwood Ave, Hamilton, NJ 08609 Phone: 609-890-3828 Animal Shelter: Address: 2100 Sylvan Ave, Hamilton, NJ 08610 Phone: 609-890-3555	www.hamiltonnj.com/health
Hamilton Township Free Public Library	Library services, public computer access, youth programs and events	Address: 1 Justice Samuel A Alito Jr. Way, Hamilton, NJ 08619 Phone: 609-581-4060	https://hamiltonnjpl.org/
Hamilton Township Senior Center	 Community center providing activities, services and programs for older adults. Meal site for the Senior Nutrition Program. 	Address: 409 Cypress Ln, Hamilton, NJ Phone: 609-890-3686	www.hamiltonnj.com/Seniors



HAMStat	 Non-emergency Call center for Hamilton Residents to inquire about services or to submit a township service request or complaint Agents are available Monday-Friday 8am-4pm Online request may be submitted 24/7 	Phone: 609-586-0311 Text: 609-710-9600 Email: hamstat@hamiltonnj.com	https://www.hamiltonnj.com /475/HAMStat
		Online request: https://www.hamiltonnj.com/4 75/HAMStat	
YMCA	 Community center offering youth activities and programs, fitness and wellness center, camps and more. 	Address: 1315 Whitehorse Mercerville Rd. Hamilton, NJ 08619	https://www.hamiltonymca.org
		Phone: 609-581-9622 Email: info@hamiltonymca.org	



COVID-19 Information

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Hamilton Township	Public COVID-19 vaccination clinics	Address: 2100 Greenwood Ave,	www.hamiltonnj.com/coronavirus
Division of Health	held monthly	Hamilton, NJ 08609	
(HDoH)	 Vaccination for ages 6 months and 		Local COVID-19 Testing Locations: Click here
	ир	Phone: 609-890-3884	
	 Call or visit the website for 		
	upcoming clinics		
NJ COVID-19	 24/7 Hotline for COVID-19 	Phone: 2-1-1 or 1-800-962-1253	www.nj211.org/
Information / 2-1-1	Questions		
	 24/7 Hotline for COVID-19 Medical 	Text: NJCOVID to 898-211	
	Questions		
	Text Alert Line		
NJ Dept. of Children	 COVID-19 Response General 	Email: AskDCF@dcf.nj.gov	www.nj.gov/dcf/
and Families (DCF) -	Questions		
COVID-19 Response			
General Questions			
NJ Department of	 COVID-19 information hub for NJ. 		https://covid19.nj.gov/index.html
Health COVID-19	Includes information on		
Information Hub	vaccination, quarantine/isolation,		
	testing and disease information		
NJ Division of Public	 COVID-19 Workplace Health and 	Phone: 609-292-0767	www.nj.gov/labor/worker-
Safety and	Safety Complaint		protections/myworkrights/covidprotections.shtml
Occupational Health		Email: covid.safety@dol.nj.gov	
and Safety (PSOSH)			



Food Assistance

Financial Food Assistance Programs

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
NJ SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program)	 Financial food assistance program Eligibility to receive SNAP benefits depends on your household size, income, resources, and other factors. Take the online screening tool on the SNAP NJ website to help determine eligibility. Hamilton YMCA also has a SNAP Navigator who can help answer questions 	Address: 200 Woolverton Street PO Box 1450, Trenton, NJ 08650-2099 Phone: 609-989-4320 YMCA SNAP Navigator: Ada Osorio snap@hamiltonymca.org	https://www.nj.gov/humanservices/njsnap/
Special	 about the SNAP food assistance program, and can help people apply for SNAP benefits New Jersey WIC Services provides 	Address: 1440 Parkside Ave., Ewing	https://www.chsofnj.org/mercer-county-
Supplemental Nutrition Program	supplemental nutritious foods to pregnant, breastfeeding and postpartum	Township, NJ 08638	wic-program/#.YtaminbMKUk
for Women, Infants and Children (WIC)	women, infants and children up to the age of five. WIC services include nutrition education and counseling, breastfeeding promotion and support, immunization screening and health care referrals. Enrollment is open to all eligible applicants. WIC for Mercer County is operated out of The Children's Home Society of NJ (CHSofNJ)	Phone: 609-498-7755	State WIC Site: https://wic.nj.gov/participantportal/en/



Local Food Banks/Pantries

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Arm in Arm	 Food Pantry: Provides 3 days' worth of food for families in need. Tuesday and Thursday, 9:30AM-1PM 123 East Hanover Street, Trenton Monday and Wednesday, 9:30-1PM 48 Hudson St., Trenton Monday and Wednesday, 11AM-4PM. Tuesday, 1:00PM-7:00PM 61 Nassau Street, Princeton 	Addresses: 123 East Hanover St., Trenton, NJ 08608 48 Hudson St., Trenton, NJ 08609 61 Nassau St., Princeton, NJ 08542 Phone: 609-396-9355 Email: info@arminarm.org	https://arminarm.org/
Bromley Center (CYO)	 Food Pantry: The Food Pantry is designated to distribute free, federally funded and privately donated food to eligible, needy persons in Hamilton Township. The Food Pantry operates Tuesdays and Thursdays only from 9:30AM-11:30AM and 2:30PM-3:30PM. To be eligible applicants must show proof of income and residency. 	Address: 1801 E State St, Hamilton, NJ, 08609 Phone: 609-587-8100 Email: phardiman@cyomercer.org	www.cyobromley.org/
Catholic Charities - Mercer Community Services Food Pantry	 Mercer County food pantry providing pre-packed food bags Hours: Mondays through Fridays 9:30am to 11:30am & Wednesdays from 1pm-3pm Visit website for a list of required documentation needed to receive assistance Catholic Charities also offers SNAP assistance and gently used clothing and household goods 	Address: 73 North Clinton Avenue Trenton, NJ 08609 (located at Mount Carmel Guild) Phone: 609-392-5159	https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/services/housing-food/
Ginny's Pantry — Christ Presbyterian Church of Hamilton	 Ginny's Pantry is a monthly food pantry operated by Christ Presbyterian Church of Hamilton Township and First Presbyterian Church of Hamilton Square. Ginny's Pantry is open to all households of Mercer County who are currently enrolled in a number of qualifying government programs or household income Ginny's Pantry is open on the second Thursday of each month from 5:30pm-7:30pm 	Address: 746 Klockner Rd, Hamilton, NJ 08619 Phone: 609-587-0751 (main church)	https://sites.google.com/a /christchurchhamilton.org /www/ginnys-pantry



HomeFront	 HomeFront has three food pantry locations in Mercer County for HomeFront clients. Pantries contain food, diapers, baby wipes, formula and hygiene products. Call, email or visit the website for more information 	Addresses: Fran's Pantry: 1880 Princeton Avenue, Lawrenceville. Open Monday and Thursday from 11am to 2pm and Tuesday between 3pm and 6pm Lawrenceville Community Center Pantry: 295 Eggerts Crossing Road, Lawrenceville. Open the first and third Thursday of every month from 12-4pm FreeStore Pantry: 1000 Division Street, Trenton – Food bags available during your appointment when you shop for clothing and more. Call our main office at 609-989-9417 to make an appointment to shop for free. Phone: 609-989-9417 ext. 101 Email: homefront@homefrontnj.org	https://www.homefrontnj .org/
Jewish Family	Prepared bags of groceries with fresh and non-perishable	Address: 707 Alexander Rd. Suite 102	https://www.jfcsonline.or
& Children's	food items.	Princeton, NJ 08540	g/foodprograms/
Service (JFCS) Food Pantry	Call for more information and to schedule a pick-up	Phone: 609-987-8100 Ext 237	
John O.	Food Pantry: The pantry is part of the South Regional Food	Address: 169 Wilfred Ave, Hamilton,	https://jowilsoncenter.org
Wilson Neighborhood	Bank and provides emergency food to individuals and families	NJ, 08610	/emergency-services/
Center	in need, once a month. If you qualify, you can drop-in and pick-up canned goods, rice, pasta, etc. enough to feed and	Phone: (609) 393-6480, ext. 109	Food Pantry Application
	satisfy the needs of your family. Visit the website or call for		Link:
	eligibility information.	Email: info@jowilsoncenter.org	https://jowilsoncenter.org/wp-
			<pre>content/uploads/2021/09 /jow.foodpantry.app .pdf</pre>



Light of the World Family Worship	 Food distribution events every 3rd Saturday of the month Grab and go format 	Address: 2400 S Broad St, Hamilton Township, NJ 08610	https://www.lightchurchn j.org/
Church		Phone: 609-888-5800	
		Email: thelight@lightchurchnj.org	
Mercer Street	Mercer Street Friends Food Bank is a Partner Distribution	Address: Partnering food pantries	https://mercerstreetfrien
Friends	Organization with the Community FoodBank of NJ and	located at various sites across the	ds.org/food-pantry-map/
	Feeding America.	county	
	 The food bank provides food to various pantries and meal service programs across mercer county Visit the website for a map and list of partnering sites across 	Phone: 609-406-0503	
	the county	Email: info@mercerstreetfriends.org	
St. Raphael –	Food pantry provided by donations to St. Raphael's, St.	Address: 151 Gropp Ave, Hamilton, NJ	https://www.straphael-
Holy Angels	Gregory the Great and Our Lady of Sorrows-St. Anthony	08610	holyangels.com/ministries
Food Pantry	 Food pantry operates every other Saturday from 9am-11pm 		/service/food-pantry/
		Phone: 609-585-3848	



Meal Service Programs

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Jewish Family & Children's Service - Kosher Café and Kosher Meals on Wheels	 Community service agency that provides food pantry and distribution services, senior services, and counseling. 	Address: 707 Alexander Rd STE 102, Princeton, NJ 08540 Phone: (609) 987-8100	https://www.jfcsonline.org/
Meals on Wheels	Provides nutritious meals and related services to those who are homebound	Address: 320 Hollowbrook Dr, Ewing, NJ 08638 Phone: (609)-695-3483	https://www.mealsonwheelsmercer. org/
Mercer County Nutrition Program for Older Adults and Farmers Market Nutrition Program	 The Nutrition Project for Older Adults is a meal program designed to provide nutritious meals for those 60+ years, or those married to someone 60+ years old. Meals are available in Grab and Go format. Participants are encouraged to donate \$1 for their meal, registration is required by either calling or emailing. Two sites are in Hamilton, website contains complete list of locations. Farmers Market Nutrition Program offers vouchers for low-income seniors to purchase local produce. Eligibility is based on income and age – call or email for more information. 	Address for Hamilton Locations: Hamilton Senior Center - 409 Cypress Ave, Hamilton, NJ John O. Wilson Center – 169 Wilfred Ave, Hamilton, NJ 08610 Phone: 609-989-6650 (call to register) Farmers Market Nutrition Program: Phone: 609-989-6661 Email: adrc@mercercounty.org	https://www.mercercounty.org/departments/human-services/aging-disability-resource-connection/office-on-aging/nutrition-program-for-older-adults
Trenton Area Soup Kitchen (TASK)	 Provides food 5 days a week, including holidays Partners with local faith-based organizations to deliver food throughout Mercer County Adult education and job search services 	Address: 72½ Escher Street, Trenton, NJ 08609 Phone: 609-695-5456	www.trentonsoupkitchen.org/



Health Insurance and Social Service Resources

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Adult	Adult Protective Services (APS) programs have been	Address: 200 Woolverton St, Trenton,	https://www.state.nj.us/
Protective	established in each county in New Jersey to receive and	NJ 08611	<u>humanservices/doas/ser</u>
Services (APS)	investigate reports of suspected abuse, neglect and		vices/aps/
	exploitation of vulnerable adults living in a community	Phone: 609-989-4346	
	setting.		
	County agency responsible is the Mercer County Board of		
51.0	Social Services 6 . 1.1	PI 4 000 000 7744 /	
El Centro de	Provides various social support programs for Mercer County Additional control of the second support of t	Phone: 1-800-360-7711 (general access	https://www.catholiccha
Recursos para Familias of	residents including food, housing, mental health, addiction recovery, domestic violence and immigration support	line for all services)	ritiestrenton.org/
Catholic	El Centro provides the Spanish-speaking community with	El Centro Phone: 609-394-2056	https://www.catholiccha
Charities	advocacy and referrals, Counseling Services, Case	El centro i none: 303 33 i 2030	ritiestrenton.org/services
G. Tar Tures	Management, Health Navigators, Eye screening, Anger		/immigration-elcentro/
	Management classes, ESL, GED, Citizenship classes, rental		, ,
	and utility assistance, and clothing and food. We also provide		
	Immigration services that are accredited by the DOJ.		
Get Covered	NJ Health Insurance Marketplace	Phone: 1-833-677-1010	https://www.nj.gov/getc
NJ	 Purchase private healthcare plans for individuals/families 		overednj/
	 Financial help may be available based on income, apply online 		
Mercer County	Helps provide financial and social services to individuals and	Address: 200 Woolverton St, Trenton,	https://www.mcboss.org
Board of Social	families living in Mercer County.	NJ 08611	L
Services			
		Phone: 609-989-4320	
NJ FamilyCare	NJ's publicly funded health insurance program for Medicaid,	Address:	www.njfamilycare.org/
	CHIP and Medicaid expansion populations	100 American Metro Blvd Suite 105, Hamilton NJ 08619	
	 Information about health insurance and benefits for eligible individuals 		
	Apply online or via phone	Phone: 1-800-701-0710	
NJ Helps	Screening tool for NJ Social Services	Visit website to complete screening tool and application	https://www.njhelps.org



Housing Support and Resources

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Arm in Arm	Emergency financial aid for housing and utility assistance	609-396-9355 ext.11	https://arminarm.org/preventing- homelessness/
Catholic Charities – Housing and Homelessness Prevention Services	 Homelessness prevention and rapid re-housing programs available for Mercer County residents Program also provides assistance for the following: money management, credit repair, saving skills, employment support, job referral services, resume review, and job retention to help strengthen self-sufficiency. 	Address: 132 N Warren Street, Trenton, NJ 08608 Phone: 609-394-8847	https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton .org/services/housing-food/
Consumer Credit & Budget Counseling	Credit and Housing Counseling	Phone: 888-738-8233 Email: help@cc-bc.com	https://cc-bc.com/
HomeFront	 HomeFront provides housing support including immediate sheltering, financial assistance and support for finding affordable housing. Contact for more information, eligibility and how to apply for assistance. 	Address: 1880 Princeton Avenue Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 Phone: 609-989-9417 Ext. 101	https://www.homefrontnj.org/
John O. Wilson Hamilton Neighborhood Center	 Services include back rent assistance and utility (PSE&G, water, heating) assistance to local residents, who qualify, with a shut-off notice. Assistance is provided by a one-time supplemental payment towards rent, electricity, water or heating bill, in an effort to avoid eviction or service interruption. Please visit the website or call for more information and eligibility requirements. 	Address: 169 Wilfred Ave, Hamilton, NJ, 08610 Phone: 609-393-6480 ex. 109	https://jowilsoncenter.org/emergenc y-services/
NJ Citizen Action	 Counseling for housing, utility, worker, employment and other services related to COVID-19 	Phone: 800-656-9637	njcitizenaction.org/



NJ Dept. of Housing and Community Resources	 Housing, utilities, eviction prevention, homelessness prevention support 	Phone: 1-800-510-3102	njdca- housing.dynamics365portals.us/en- US/
NJ Homeless Hotline 24/7	 State hotline that works with county agencies to connect homeless individuals with local resources and shelter Free, confidential, multi-lingual 	Phone: 2-1-1 or 877-746-5211	https://www.nj211.org/state- homeless-hotline
State of NJ Property Tax Relief Programs	 Visit the website for more information on the Senior Freeze Program, Homestead Benefit Program and Deductions, Exemptions & Abatements 	N/A	https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/tax ation/relief.shtml



Maternal and Child Health Resources

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Capital Health	 Various Maternal and Child Health programs available 	Capital Health Regional Medical	https://www.capitalhealth.org
Maternal and	for expecting mothers and babies	Center	/medical-services/institute-
Child Health	 Centering Pregnancy Program 	609-394-6000	for-urban-care/strategic-
	 Family Connects Program: provides free at-home nurse 		focus/maternal-child-health
	visits for parents who live in Mercer County and give	Capital Health Medical Center -	
	birth at Capital Health	Hopewell	
		609-303-4000	
Catholic Charities	 Children, youth and families services include trauma 	Address: 55 North Clinton Avenue,	https://www.catholiccharitiest
– Children, Youth	and abuse counseling, services to those experiencing	Trenton, NJ 08609	renton.org/services/children-
and Families	domestic violence and crisis intervention for		families/
Services	adolescents and their parents. We also offer ESL,	Phone: 877-652-7624	
	citizenship, and naturalization classes for immigrants.		
Childcare	 Information and resources for families and childcare 	Address: 1001 Spruce Street, Suite	https://childcareconnection-
Connection	providers to help provide quality and affordable	201	nj.org/
	childcare.	Trenton, NJ 08638	
	 Childcare referrals and subsidy eligibility 		
		Phone: 609-989-7770	
		Email: mail@ccc-nj.org	
		India. mane ccc 11.01g	
Children's Futures	Non-profit organization working to improve lives of	Address: 16 West Front Street, Suite	www.childrensfutures.org
	children and families in Mercer County	220 Trenton, NJ 08608	
	 Wide network of partners and programs on the topics 		
	of parenting, primary care, childcare, community	Phone: 609-695-1977	
	support and Doula services.		
	•	Visit the website for more information	
		on programs offered.	
Children's Home	Non-profit organization helps at-risk infants, children,	Address: 635 S Clinton Ave, Trenton,	https://www.chsofnj.org/
Society of NJ –	and youth find stable and permanent homes.	NJ 08611	
WIC	 CHSofNJ is also operating the WIC program for Mercer 		
	County residents	Phone: 609-695-6274	



The Maker's	Free diapers available to families	Online Request	https://www.makersplace.org
Place: Diaper	Fill out the brief survey online to join the waitlist, you	If you cannot request online	1
Depot	will then be contacted to pick up your diapers	please call: 609-751-9128	
	 Donations are also accepted of new, clean wrapped 	picuse cuii. 003 731 3120	
	diapers you no longer need		
Hamilton	Child Health Clinic (CHC) - Free clinic for Hamilton and	Address: 2100 Greenwood Ave,	www.hamiltonnj.com/health
Township Division	Robbinsville residents who are uninsured or	Hamilton, NJ 08609	www.mammcomj.com/meaten
of Health (HDoH)	underinsured to access routine immunizations children	Transition, No cocco	
or ricular (ribori)	need for school. Please call for more information and	Phone: 609-890-3884	
	determine eligibility.	1 1101101 003 030 300 1	
Head Start	Federal program that promotes the school readiness of	Head Start I:	http://gatewaycommunityap.s
	children from birth to age five. There multiple locations	Address: 169 Wilfred Ave, Trenton, NJ	choolinsites.com/?DivisionID=
	in Hamilton.	08610	14602&DepartmentID=15189
		Phone: 609-393-7030	
		Head Start II:	
		Address: 1801 E. State St, Hamilton,	
		NJ 08609	
		Phone: 609-587-4544	
		Early Head Start - The Vivian B.	
		Shapiro Early Head Start Center:	
		Address: 1435 Liberty Street	
		Hamilton, NJ 08610	
HealthStart	Prenatal care through Capital Health, nutritional	Address: 433 Bellevue Ave, Trenton,	https://www.capitalhealth.org
ricaltiistart	counseling and W.I.C referrals, social services	NJ	/our-locations/family-health-
	counseling and w.n.c referrals, social services	113	center/ob-gyn-trenton
		Phone: 609-394-4111	dentely ob gyn trenton
		11101101 003 331 1111	
Henry J. Austin	FQHC (Federally Qualified Health Center), Medical and	Address: 321 North Warren St,	www.henryjaustin.org/
Health Center	Health Services	Trenton, NJ, 08618	
	 Services available to uninsured and underinsured 		
	 Well Woman Care, family planning services and 	Phone: 609-278-5900	
	pediatrics available		
	•	Email: info@henryjaustin.org	



Mercer Street Friends (Free Pregnancy Testing)	 Free Pregnancy Testing (by appointment, call or email to schedule) Information on Prenatal care, parenting education, resources and referrals 	Address: 222 Hermitage Ave, Trenton, NJ 08618 Phone: 609-278-6912 (Maria Hernandez) Email:	https://mercerstreetfriends.or g/
NJ Dept. of Children and Families (DCF)- Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline	Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline	mhernandez@mercerstreetfriends.org Phone: 1-877-652-2873	www.nj.gov/dcf/news/Hotline s&Helplines-COVID.pdf
NJ Dept. of Children and Families (DCF)- MOM2MOM	 Helpline offers 24/7 peer support to mothers of children with special needs. 	Phone: 1-877-914-6662	https://www.nj.gov/dcf/news/ Hotlines&Helplines-COVID.pdf
NJ Department of Human Services – Division of Family Development	 Information on childcare resources and programs including Child Care Assistance Program Childcare center search tool by zip code 	Visit website to access information and search tools	https://www.childcarenj.gov/
Options for Women	 Services include a free medical consultation with a second visit ultrasound, pregnancy navigation, and customized support. 	Address: 945 W State St, Trenton, NJ 08618 Phone: 732-362-2256	https://optionsnj.org/
Planned Parenthood	 Provides reproductive health care for insured and uninsured. 	Address: 2279 State Highway 33 Golden Crest Corporate Center - Suite 510, Mercerville-Hamilton Square, NJ 08690 Phone: 609-788-3233	https://www.plannedparenth ood.org/



Mental Health and Addiction Resources

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
988 Suicide and Crisis Hotline	 Immediate Counseling and Emotional Support, Suicide Prevention 24/7 	Phone: 988	https://988lifeline.org/
	Call, text or live chat online	Text: 988	
		Chat online:	
		https://988lifeline.org/talk-to-	
		someone-now/	
Catholic Charities –	 Mental health services include various 	Address: 10 Southard Street, Trenton,	https://www.catholiccharitiestr
Mental Health and	outpatient counseling, psychiatric services,	NJ 08609	enton.org/services/mental-
Addiction Recovery	medication management along with integrated		health/
Services	health supports.	Phone: 609-396-4557	
	 Counseling services available to Spanish- 		https://www.catholiccharitiestr
	speaking clients		enton.org/services/addiction-
	Addiction recovery services include medication-		recovery/
	assisted treatment (MAT), ambulatory opioid		
	detox, treatment for pregnant women and		
	intensive outpatient programs for individuals		
	experiencing drug or alcohol dependence along with integrated health supports.		
Disaster Distress	Mental Health, Immediate Crisis Counseling	Phone: 1-800-985-5990	https://www.samhsa.gov/find-
Helpline	24/7	1 Hone. 1 800 303 3330	help/disaster-distress-helpline
MTR Therapy	Mental Health, Behavioral, Crisis, Safety,	Phone: 267-702-4486	https://www.mtrtherapy.com/
itilit iliciapy	intellectual and developmental needs, and	1101101 207 702 4400	inceps, / www.intercrapy.com/
	medical	Email: diana@mtrtherapy.com	
		Lindii. diana@miritierapy.com	
NJ Addiction	24/7 clinically trained and supervised specialists	Phone: 844-276-2777	nj.gov/humanservices/dmhas/
Services Hotline	to educate, assist, and refer individuals and		home/hotlines/
	families battling addictions		



NJ Connect for Recovery	Safe and confidential service to connect to supportive counseling from Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselors and Peer Specialists	Phone: 855-652-3737	www.njconnectforrecovery.org ∠
NJ Hope Line	 NJ's 24/7 Peer Support and Suicide Prevention Hotline 	Phone: 855-654-6735	www.njhopeline.com/
NJ Mental Health Cares	 Emotional and mental health support for issues related to COVID-19 or other mental concerns. 	Phone: 866-202-4357 Email: help@njmentalhealthcares.org	www.njmentalhealthcares.org/
2NDFLOOR	Confidential and anonymous helpline for youth and young adults	Phone: 866-202-4357	www.2ndfloor.org/



Non-Emergency Medical and Dental Care

Please call 911 for immediate medical emergencies

Charity Care and Free Clinics

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Capital Health	 Healthcare (adult, pediatric, and OB/GYN) - by 	Address: 433 Bellevue Ave,	www.capitalhealth.org/our-
Family Health	appointment	Trenton, NJ 08618	locations/family-health-center
Center	 Services available to uninsured and underinsured 		
	 Financial assistance and charity care applications 	Phone: 609-815-7296	
	available		
Hamilton	 CHC - Child Health Conference provides free 	Address: 2100 Greenwood Ave,	www.hamiltonnj.com/health
Township	immunizations for children through the VFC program	Hamilton, NJ 08609	
Division of	(uninsured/underinsured children only)		
Health Clinic	 Confidential STI clinic: (insured and uninsured can get 	Phone: 609-890-3884	
	free STI testing)		
Henry J.	 FQHC (Federally Qualified Health Center), Medical and 	Address: 321 North Warren St,	www.henryjaustin.org/
Austin Health	Health Services	Trenton, NJ, 08618	
Center	 Healthcare services available to uninsured and 		
	underinsured (medical and dental)	Phone: 609-278-5900	
		- "	
		Email: info@henryjaustin.org	
Robert Wood	Charity care and financial assistance available by	Address: 1 Hamilton Health Pl,	https://www.rwjbh.org/rwj-
Johnson	application	Hamilton, NJ 08690	university-hospital-
University	 Services by appointment only 	Ph 600 240 7525 / 600	hamilton/billing/financial-assistance-
Hospital		Phone: 609-249-7525 / 609-	policy-fap-/
Hamilton –		249-7524	
Charity Care		Email: charity.care@rwjuh.edu	
Zufall Health	- Hoolthears (primary specialty shrapic condition	Address: 1 Plainsboro Rd,	www.princetonhcs.org/care-
	 Healthcare (primary, specialty, chronic condition management, clinics for all age groups) for uninsured and 	Plainsboro, NJ, 08536	services/community-health-center
Center -	underinsured residents of Mercer and Middlesex county	1 Iaiii30010, NJ, 00330	services/community-nearth-center
Plainsboro	 Financial assistance and charity care applications 	Phone: 609-853-7600	
	available	1.10110.003 033 7000	
	available		



Dental Care

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Academy Dental	Dental care - Pediatric and Adult	Address: 731 Highway 33, Hamilton,	www.academydentalnj.com/#service
	Emergency dental services, orthodontics	NJ 08619	<u>s-offered</u>
	 Accepts most insurances 	Plana 600 227 4662	
	Direct dental program available for	Phone: 609-337-4663	
	uninsured		
Community Dental of	 Dental care for adults and children 	Address: 312 Rt. 33, Hamilton, NJ	http://www.hamiltondentalnj.com/h
Hamilton	 Emergency walk-in care 	08619	ome/4526590
	 Accepts most insurance and NJ Family Care 		
	Plans	Phone: 609-228-3200	
Hamilton Dental Care	 Dental care – Pediatric and Adult 	Address: 1245 Whitehorse	https://www.hamiltondentalcarenj.c
	Accepts most PPO insurance plans	Mercerville Rd, Suite A-417,	om/
	Financing and membership plan available for	Hamilton, NJ 08619	
	uninsured		
		Phone: 609-581-4322	
Henry J. Austin Health	 FQHC (Federally Qualified Health Center) 	Address: 321 North Warren St,	www.henryjaustin.org/
Center	offering dental services to adults and	Trenton, NJ, 08618	
	children		
	 Discount program based on family size and 	Phone: 609-278-5900	
	income for uninsured		
		Email: info@henryjaustin.org	
Kinder Smile	 Dental Care - Pediatric and Adult 	Address: 101 N. Broad St, Trenton,	www.kindersmile.org/
Community Oral	 Accepts Medicaid and NJ Family Care Plans 	NJ, 08608	
Health Center	Affordable fees for uninsured		
		Phone: 973-744-7003	
		Email: ksf@kindersmile.org	



Family Planning / STI* / HIV Resources

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
Hamilton Township	Walk-in Hours: Tuesdays from 9am-12pm and 3pm-	Address: 2100 Greenwood Ave,	https://www.hamiltonnj.
Division of Health	5:30pm	Hamilton, NJ 08609	<u>com/271/STD-</u>
(HDoH) Free and Confidential STI Testing Clinic	 Accepts residents of Hamilton Township and residents of the municipalities of East Windsor, Ewing, Hightstown, Hopewell Township, Lawrence, Princeton, Robbinsville, and West Windsor. Students residing on the campuses of TCNJ or Rider University may get services with a valid college ID HIV testing offered via a partnership with the NJDOH 	Phone: 609-890-3647 or 609-890-3884	Counseling-Testing
Henry J. Austin	 Federally Qualified Health Center offering free and low 	Address: 321 N. Warren St, Trenton,	https://henryjaustin.org/
Health Center	cost care to uninsured and underinsured residents	NJ 08618	
	 STI Testing and treatment HIV prevention, testing, counseling, referral, PrEP and treatment services. Women's health care, family planning and Well Woman Care 	Phone: 609-278-5900	
HIV.gov	National hub for HIV services and information	Visit website for more information and	https://www.hiv.gov/
	 Locate testing centers and services for HIV support and care 	to search resource centers.	
Hyacinth Foundation	STI and HIV testing	Address: 849 W. State St, Trenton, NJ	www.hyacinth.org/
	Health education and harm reduction center	08618	
	Emergency financial assistanceLGBTQ+ safe-space	Phone: 609-396-8322	
Mercer Street	 Free Pregnancy Testing (by appointment, call or email to 	Address: 222 Hermitage Ave,	https://mercerstreetfrien
Friends (Free	schedule)	Trenton, NJ 08618	ds.org/
Pregnancy Testing)	 Information on Prenatal care, parenting education, resources and referrals 	Phone: 609-278-6912 (Maria Hernandez)	
		Email: mhernandez@mercerstreetfriends.org	



NJ AIDS/HIV/STD Hotline 24/7	 Information on HIV, AIDS, and other sexually transmitted infections (STIs) 	24/7 Hotline	https://www.njhivstdline .org/
	Referrals to testing, prevention and treatment services	Call: 1-800-624-2377	
	HIV prevention options - PrEP (pre-exposure prophylaxis) or PEP (post-exposure prophylaxis) Peferrels to be properties contact (syrings access)	Text: 973-339-0712	
	 Referrals to harm reduction centers (syringe access available) 	Live Chat:	
	 Partner notification services New Jersey's AIDS Drug Distribution Program (ADDP) 	https://www.njhivstdline.org/	
Options for Women	Pregnancy/Parenting support	Address: 945 W State St, Trenton, NJ 08618	optionsnj.org/
		Phone: 732-362-2256	
Planned Parenthood – Hamilton and Trenton	 STI Testing, HIV services Men and women's health care Pregnancy testing and services 	Hamilton: Address: 2279 Route 33, Hamilton, NJ 08619 Phone: 609-689-4964	www.plannedparenthoo d.org/health- center/new-jersey
	Birth control services	Trenton: Address: 437 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08608 Phone: 609-599-4881	

^{*}STI: Sexually Transmitted Infections



Urgent Care

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
AFC Urgent Care	 Urgent Care, COVID-19 rapid testing Most insurances accepted or 	Address: 1085 Whitehorse Avenue Hamilton, NJ 08610	www.afcurgentcare.com/hamilton/
	self-pay • Physicals: \$55	Phone: 609-578-4170	
Patient First Urgent Care	 Urgent Care, COVID-19 testing Most insurances accepted or 	Address: 641 US Highway Route 130 Hamilton, NJ 08691 Phone: 609-568-9383	https://www.patientfirst.com/
	self-pay • Physicals: Starting at \$49, vaccine records required	Filone. 003-308-3383	
Optum Urgent Care of Hamilton	 Urgent Care Most insurances accepted or self-pay 	Address: 811 Route 33 Hamilton, NJ 08619 Phone: 609-587-8298	https://east.optum.com/
Robert Wood Johnson	Sports Physicals: \$30Urgent care	Address: 3100 Quakerbridge Rd,	https://www.rwjbh.org/rwjbarnabas-health-
Primary Care Express	 Most insurances accepted or self-pay 	Suite #28, Hamilton, NJ 08619	medical-group/our-specialties/urgent-care/
		Phone: 609-245-7430	



Transportation Services

Name	Brief Description	Contact Information	Website
2-1-1 – Ride United Transportation Access	 Ride United is a partnership between 211 and the United Way Worldwide. Ride United provides up to 3 free or discounted round trip rides via Lyft for eligible individuals who have transportation challenges. Service available until March 31, 2023 Open to all New Jersey residents age 18 years and older who are in need of transportation for one of the listed purposes where Lyft ride service is available. Can be used for Medical, Employment, Food, Education, Legal, Housing, and Financial Services. 	Call 2-1-1 to connect with a live specialist who can help arrange the ride	https://www.nj211.org/RUTA
Access Link	Nationwide transportation service offered to seniors and handicapped with minimal charge	Call (973) 491-4224 for more information	N/A
Medi Transport	 Medi Transport is a medical, non-profit transportation service for Medicaid, wheelchair, and ambulatory seniors Two options are available: Self-pay (for \$80 and up) and Medicaid. Medicaid patients must go through a social worker and need 48 hours' notice 	For Medi-Transport of Mercer County, call (609) 586-7171	N/A
Mercer County Transportation Resources To Aid the Disadvantaged and Elderly (TRADE)	 The Mercer County TRADE provides transportation to the Hamilton Township Nutrition Sites (Hamilton Senior Center) Monday through Friday. TRADE is able to assist wheelchair-bound older adults 	609-530-1974	https://www.mercercounty.org/departments/transportation-and-infrastructure/t-r-a-d-e
NJ Transit Reduced Fair Program	 Special rates for residents 62 years of age and older, people with disabilities Personal assistants ride for free when proper identification is presented for the assistant and the person with a disability Qualifying out-of-state residents can ride on NJ TRANSIT buses and trains at the reduced rate Those between the ages of 62-64 may be asked to present a valid ID including date of birth to get the reduced price 	For more info call: (973) 491-7112	To apply for a reduced fare ID: www.njtransit.com/sf/sf_servlet .srv?hdnPageAction=ReducedFa reTo



RideProvide	RideProvide is a program of the Greater Mercer Transportation Management association, offering personalized, low-cost, door-to-door transportation to seniors	To arrange your appointments call: (609) 452-5144	https://rideprovide.org/
	 (65 and up) and people with physical disabilities Drivers will take you to activities of your choice, such as medical appointments, visits with friends and family, religious activities, etc. 	(003) 432-3144	
	Fares are distance-based		



Websites to Access Health Information

When looking up information on health topics be sure to use reputable and trusted sources. Below are some websites with trusted health information.

Name	Brief Description	Website
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	 CDC website contains information on various health topics from COVID-19, chronic diseases, healthy living, emergency preparedness and travel information. 	www.cdc.gov/
Food and Drug	Information on COVID-19 vaccines and other health	www.fda.gov/
Administration (FDA)	topics	
Mayo Clinic	 Information on various health and medical topics 	www.mayoclinic.org/
National Institutes of Health (NIH)	 Information and research on various health related topics 	www.nih.gov/
NJ Department of Health	Information on COVID-19 and other health topics	www.nj.gov/health/
US Environmental Protection Agency	 Information on environmental health regulations and topics 	www.epa.gov/